
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 7/18/2012 3:57:17 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: any possibility you can call me before 3:30? 

Michelle-just got back. Shou at 430pm. Malkin called the prosecutors to 
find out what the admissions would look like. The prosecutors said they wanted PG&E 
to plead to a criminal deal and reserve the right to keep the case open to pursue 
individuals. Joe told them that was unacceptable and that we would not agree to 
those types of admissions. Prosecutors said that's where we are now and if PG&E 
can't agree to accept that, they would stop their work. That's what has happened. 

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 3:22 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: any possibility you can call me before 3:30? 
Importance: High 

Need run down on whatever occurred yesterday. 

Joe Malkin left Harvey message that PG&E decided that they cannot move forward 
with the criminal task force if individual prosecution remains on the table so there is an 
impasse with the criminal task force. 

I need to know: 1) who made decision? (i.e., Board of Directors or ?) 2) why would 
PG&E make this call before seeing whatever the task force would present on 7/23? 

ARRRGGGHHH!!! 

p.s., meeting at 3:30 related to this and it would be helpful if I had some insight into 
this before that meeting, especially #1. 

thanks. 

Michelle Cooke, Director 

Information Technology and Management Services Division 

SB GT&S 0201127 
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